

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: December 09, 2009

Subject: FCC File# 0268-EX-RR-2009

Message:

Ms. Nguyen:

Regarding pending File No. 0268-EX-RR-2009, FAA has provided the requested coordination, which confirms the following:

A. The FAA contact for the entire coordination is Dave Harris (Office (603) 881- 1151).
David.Harris@faa.gov

B. For the frequencies 112 MHz, 113.8 MHz, 116 MHz specified by Ms. Nguyen of FCC:

- i. The NGT numbers are NGT100040 (112 MHz); NGT100042 (113.8 MHz) and NGT100041 (116 MHz)
- ii. Location - Merrimack, NH (42-48-30 N.Lat; 071-29-15 W.Long).
- iii. Emissions - NON
- iv. Power and other applicable restrictions - Same as restrictions previously specified by Mr. Harris under NGT090149 for File No. 0508-EX-PL-2006 by letter dated February 2, 2009 (letter attached in e-mail sent directly to Ms. Nguyen), namely:

ERP not to exceed .1W.

v. Mr. Harris has confirmed that the coordination of these frequencies now has an expiration of 1/10/2012.

C. For the band 60-107 MHz specified by Ms. Nguyen of FCC:

i. The NGT number is NGT090191 (Note that Mr. Harris has confirmed that because FAA controls only 74.8-75.2 MHz within the specified band, the FAA coordination under NGT090191 applies only to those 74.8-75.2 MHz frequencies).

ii. Location - Merrimack, NH (42-48-30 N.Lat; 071-29-15 W.Long).

iii. Emissions - NON

iv. Power and other applicable restrictions - Same as restrictions previously specified by Mr. Harris under NGT090191 for File No. 0508-EX-PL-2006 by letter dated February 2, 2009 (attached in e-mail directly to Ms. Nguyen), namely:

ERP not to exceed .1W.

No transmissions +/- 25 KHz of 75 MHz

v. Mr. Harris has confirmed that the coordination of these frequencies now has an expiration of 1/10/2012.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel

Attorney for BAE Systems Information and Electronic Systems Integration Inc.